Public Document Pack

Scottish

JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-
Borders COMMITTEE
COUNCIL WEDNESDAY, 29TH JUNE, 2016

A MEETING of the JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE

ROOM 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on WEDNESDAY, 29TH

JUNE, 2016 at 9.00 AM

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

22 June 2016

BUSINESS

Apologies for Absence.

Order of Business.

Declaration of Interests.

Consider a request for financial assistance received from the Jethart
Callant’s Festival. (Copy application attached.)

Discharge and Grant of New Standard Security at 15 Abbey Place, 20 mins
Jedburgh (Pages 1 - 4)

Consider report by Service Director Regulatory Services. (Copy attached.)
Application for Financial Assistance. (Pages 5 - 12) 10 mins

Any Other Items Previously Circulated.

Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.

NOTES
Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’

1.

discussions.

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the

Minute of the meeting.




Membership of Sub- Committee:- Councillors J. Brown (Chairman) , S. Scott, R. Stewart,
Community Councillor Mr H. Wight.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tel. 01835 826502.
E-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

SCOttiSh Agenda ltem 4

Borders
COUNCIL

DISCHARGE AND GRANT OF NEW STANDARD SECURITY AT
15 ABBEY PLACE, JEDBURGH

Report by Service Director Regulatory Services

JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD suB COMMITTEE

29 June 2016

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 This report proposes to advise the Jedburgh Common Good (JCG) of
the implications of discharging the Jedburgh Community Trust (JCT)
standard security relating to 15 Abbey Place, Jedburgh and the
granting of a new standard security by the Jed Shed in relation to
the loan for 15 Abbey Place. This report shall also advise on the
possible consequences for the JCG if the Jed Shed ceases trading
after transfer of the loan.

1.2 At the JCG meeting on 16 September 2015, Community Councillor Wight
raised the matter of whether the JCG could allow the transfer of a loan from
JCT to the Jed Shed in relation to 15 Abbey Place, Jedburgh. Thereafter at
the JCG meeting on 9 December 2015 Councillor Stewart asked for further
information to be provided on the consequences for the JCG if they agreed
to transfer the loan but the Jed Shed then ceased trading.

1.3 The purpose of this report is to detail the legal issues concerning the
proposals in order that the Sub-Committee can determine how to proceed.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended:
(a) That the Committee notes the process for discharging and
granting standard securities as detailed in this report;

(b) That in the event of the submission of a formal application
from the Jed Shed to the JCG for the transfer of the existing
loan in favour of JCT, the Committee satisfies itself as to the
financial standing of the applicant;

(c) That if the JCG then approves such application, the JCG
should discharge the existing security over 15 Abbey Place,
subject to receipt by JCG of a valid first ranking standard
security from the Jed Shed in its favour.

Page 1
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 29 June 2016



3 BACKGROUND

3.1 The JCG provided a loan to the Jed Shed in 2014 to assist with the start-up
costs of their project. The project has been very successful, with the group
outgrowing their current premises.

3.2 The Jed Shed is looking to purchase the premises known as 15 Abbey Place,
Jedburgh, being the former Band Hall premises. This property is currently
owned by the JCT.

3.3 There is a standard security over 15 Abbey Place, which was granted in
favour of the Scottish Borders Council (SBC) acting as trustees for the JCG
by the JCT in 2003 in consideration for the payment by the JCG to the JCT
of a loan of £15,000.

4 CURRENT PROPOSAL

4.1 It was suggested by Mr Hugh Wight at the JCG meeting of 16 September
2015 that the loan in favour of JCT could be transferred to the Jed Shed.

4.2 The minute from the first aforementioned meeting suggests that it is the
desire of both the Jed Shed and the JCT for the loan to be transferred from
the JCT to the Jed Shed. The JCG therefore requires to decide whether it is
agreeable to the transfer of the loan.

4.3 In order to secure the transferred loan, on the sale of the property, the
existing standard security by JCT would be discharged by JCG and a
replacement security granted by the Jed Shed.

5 HOW THE JED SHED IS CONSTITUTED

5.1 The Jed Shed has recently established itself as a Scottish Charitable
Incorporated Organisation (SCIO).

5.2 A SCIO is a corporate body which has its own legal entity, and the same
rights, protections, privileges, responsibilities and liabilities that an
individual would have under law. Therefore a SCIO has the ability to enter
into contracts, employ staff, incur debts, own property, sue and be sued,
just like a natural person. All transactions of a SCIO are undertaken in the
name of the SCIO and not the charity trustees.

6 CEASING TRADING/DISSOLVING THE SCIO
6.1 A concern was raised by Councillor Stewart as to what would occur if and
when the Jed Shed were to cease trading. A SCIO can only cease to exist if

it is removed from the Scottish Charity Register (the Register). Such
removal can only be done if the SCIO is dissolving.

Palge 2
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 29 June 2016



6.2 A SCIO can apply either for solvent dissolution or insolvent dissolution.

(a) If a SCIO is solvent it must provide evidence to OSCR, before
winding up is authorised, that it has settled all outstanding
liabilities and has no remaining assets. Once OSCR is satisfied that
the SCIO has wound up its affairs it shall be removed from the
Register and therefore dissolved. This would include repayment to
the JCG of the loan.

(b) If a SCIO is insolvent it can still apply for dissolution and removal
from the Register but it must also provide a resolution that the
SCIO is to be sequestrated (declared bankrupt). The sequestration
process would involve the Accountant in Bankruptcy (AiB)
establishing the SCIO’s assets and liabilities, and making payments
to the creditors if there are sufficient funds to do so. In distributing
the assets of the dissolved SCIO, the JCG would, as currently the
only secured creditor to the sum of £15,000, rank above any
unsecured creditor and any subsequent secured creditors. This
means that, on sale of the property at 15 Abbey Place by the AiB,
JCG would be repaid before all other parties.

7 IMPLICATIONS

7.1 Financial

The financial consequences of allowing a transfer of loan from JCT to the
Jed Shed (in consideration of the granting of a first ranking security to JCG
over the subjects at 15 Abbey Place) are as follows:-

(a) If the Jed Shed wishes to sell on the subjects at any point, it will
require to repay the loan to JCG first.

(b) If the Jed Shed for any reason dissolves, the process of dissolution
will result in a repayment of the loan to JCG, or a sale of the
secured subjects (which will result in repayment to JCG of the loan
sum, provided the sale realises this value).

7.2 Risk and Mitigations

(a) The risk of proceeding with the transfer of the loan and therefore
the discharge of the current standard security and the granting of a
new security by the Jed Shed are detailed above at paragraph 4.1.

(b) If the proposal does not proceed but the sale of 15 Abbey Place
does proceed, the JCT would be required to return the £15,000
loan to the JCG. Therefore there are no perceived risks to JCG of
not proceeding with the proposal. However, there is a risk to the
Jed Shed in that they may have insufficient funds to operate from
their new premises.

7.3 Equalities

It is anticipated that there are no adverse equality implications arising from
the proposals contained in this report.

Pa%e 3
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 29 June 2016



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

Acting Sustainably

If the proposal does not proceed, it may result in the building being left
unoccupied by the JCT.

Carbon Management

There are no significant effects on carbon emissions arising from the
proposals contained in this report.

Rural Proofing

It is anticipated that there are no adverse effects on the rural area from the
proposal contained in this report

Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
There are no changes to be made to either the Scheme of Administration or

the Scheme of Delegation as a result of the proposals contained in this
report.

8 CONSULTATION

The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer, the

Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the Council

have been consulted and any comments received have been incorporated into
the final report.

Approved by

Brian Frater
Service Director Regulatory Services Signature .....ocorevcvininrrrnnnn

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
Karen Scrymgeour 01835 824000 (ext 5830)

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Karen Scrymgeour can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Karen Scrymgeour, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters,
Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 824000 (ext 5830), email
Karen.scrymgeour@scotborders.gov.uk

Palge 4
Jedburgh Common Good Sub Committee 29 June 2016



mailto:Karen.scrymgeour@scotborders.gov.uk

*

ltem 5

Scottish

orders” Uw
COUNC Iz oo,

JEDBURGH COMMON GOOD FUND

APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Applicant Details

Name and Address of
Applicant/Organisation:

Telephone No:

Jethart Callant’s Festival
9 Elliot Road

Jedburgh

TD8 6HN

01835 863823 or 07818 654205

Address to which payment
should be made:

As above

Activities

Please supply a brief
description of the activities
of your organisation and
the benefits it brings to the
local community:

3 weeks of horse rideouts, public entertainment for all ages — dances.
disco, family day, swimming gala, bike run, sports, ball, ceremonial
events. The Festival brings the townspeople together and generates
considerable income for the town trades, as well as attracting visitors
to the town.

Assistance Requested
Please indicate the sum
requested and the
purpose for which it will be
used:

£5000 — budget attached

When will the donation be
required:

June, 2016

If this is a one-off project
then please give the
following details —

Date (s):
Estimated total cost:

Funds already raised by
applicant’s own efforts:

Funds raised or expected
to be raised from other
sources (please state
sources):

Page 5




Other information The costs of running this event ride each year with supplier increases,
If you have other | VAT increases, etc. The Committee put together a robust fundraising
information which you feel | plan as detailed in the budget and continues to apply a “best value”

is relevant to this | policy for contracting services required.

application please provide
details including details of
any previous assistance
given:

Declaration

| hereby make application for assistance as set out above and certify that the information | have
provided is acgurate

Signed:

Position Held:

Date: 2,3// 5 / 2516

Note: All applications from organisations MUST be accompanied by a copy of the latest
audited accounts

This completed form, accounts and any supporting details should be submitted to the relevant area
office —

Scottish Borders Council Area Offices, Corporate Resources Department, Newtown Street, Duns
TD11 3DT. Telephone 01361 882600. (Duns Fund).

Scottish Borders Council Area Offices, Corporate Resources Department, Albert Place, Galashiels
TD1 3DL. Telephone 01896 754751. (Galashiels, Lauder and Selkirk Funds).

Scottish Borders Council Area Offices, Corporate Resources Department, High Street, Hawick TD9
9EF. Telephone 01450 375991. (Hawick, Jedburgh and Kelso Funds).

Scottish Borders Council Area Offices, Corporate Resources Department, Rosetta Road, Peebles
EH45 8HG. Telephone 01721 720153. (Peebles Fund).

* Insert name of Fund.

Page 6




Jethart Callant's Festival

Income
Grants

SBC

Common Good
Fundraising Patrons

Raffles

Coffee morning

Magazine profit

Budget 2016

6500
5000
2600
400
350
2100

16950

Expenditure

Venue Hire -non chargeable
events

Hire of horses

Uniforms

Donations to town bands etc
First Aid cover

Safety barriers

Insurances

Admin expenses - postage,
copying etc

Awards,bunting etc

Hire of buses/transport
Printing & advertising
Refreshments/guests
Security

Ride costs - improvements etc
Contingency

Page 7

800
6300
650
1350
800
1000
3200

300
2000
600
600
1600
850
600
500

21150



STL6L
Th8P]T
(AR
£0"€e0E
00°0TE
PO ETOT
08'818¥T
SLY06E
08°6£€T
£L°810T
00°00%T
00059
00°05Z¢
00°808<
[678¢E
STeEv6

¥10¢

YLYES'EY F

EETLOY
00zer
60°GETE
00061
I¥LOTT
SO'EELET
0T STTY
0T H¥CT
199191
00°000T
00°588
0005¢E
00°0€19
87008
€996 7

1oe

19InseaI],

IoURUEXE

pojuasald 5I9YONoA put $300q
U3 I 20UBPIOOST UL 199109 9Q 0] PUNOJ PUE PIUTTILNS]

S10T oquidaoN (07 yBrugpay

PLYES'EY F
08°¢igl
oA ool e +6'18%1
SOLIpUNG 79 [elouDn) LI'08 5619
SUISNIOAPY 29 Sunurig 08 F<H T TE8Tr
oourInSuT 00°5ZES 000v0F
JAe e ET 3 | — €L7T6¢
SJUOWISOITIY] 0sCerl 0S°LEZ I
neg 00°09¢ 00°L0E
FuLIIED — Yount [rANsOy 18°9L6¥1 0006811
SULIRD - TOUUI LMSIPIY 00°0LI 00051
8011980y % sorydoa, 09°€le €99y
suonruoy 00°szy 00°6¢T
sasuadxy s AIeoi0g 00°0vEe cm.\lcmm
SOOSI(] put soauB(] 0S L) 0001s1
osurzeSey CTT8LY LY L68Y
$0SJOH 66'FE] 087601
S[RAIOUTI 01 SI0UTMOY[Y 00000+ 0070008
[I0UN0Y) SI9PI0Y YS1J00S 0070059 7 000059 ¥
SMPUSARE 4 ST0C

ST0Z SINNODOV 0 LOVILSTV

TVALLSHA SINVTIVO LIVHLAT

10 A J0) 8507

[T g

182I0}UL - qUTE SMOPIAY Y$171098

"210 JUQIEL, 10D §,PIf — SNOOUR]JOISTIA
,;uc:u_ [eAnsoq

Fuiuiop 09)j00)

JouuI oHMSIPOY

OSTPURYDISA JO O[usS

ey

saSpug admsopoy

e 1e) uosuydjogg

50081 79 sodun(g

s0[ug aulZedu

SIIOAPY oujzZudeig

(suonug -oup) ssosuodg 7 suoneuog

LI02UGD) dVO - Uonruod % ey

POOD UOWILLOD) = [10UNOD) SIOPIOY LS1)]00S

JUBL) — [I0UNO)) SIAPIOY YSIN0IS

SWooT

Page 8



ECTLOY ¥

€6 79¢°] :saupuns snid
08'80LC ¥
00°6Z1 IQUUI(] QIMSIPIY T8 JUIWUIR)INUD — 07) JIUIT o
o
0086 93TeYd 211y — 00 [EHOWIIN MB[pIE] 2
o
00°006 Iauiejuoo 0381038
JO 1800 JO 9IBYS ~ UOIIBIOOSSY ,SIUR[[R)-X
0%°091 sorpel 9[qeirod Jo 211y — SWIISAS 25pLIg
00°SZL juouIuIe) U — AB(] Arure,/syodg | Spryj
00°0S¢ Sununqg 3ulaowal
pUE SUI22I12 — UOIIBIDOSSY S JUB[[BD)-XH
0008 ¥

$)9[10] JO 211 — s1aproddng junyy jso105por

HANLIANHIXH — TVIANHD



000€T'9 ¥

00°09L°S
00°05T
00°0TI 7
8008 F
979 WLIOJIUN — UOSWIOY J, PIAEB(]
000L o3peg den
0P +01 F sped£jog

:sfediourrg o) seouemoqy

sasI0y

JO 211y — opemsser]
00[I9JeAN 10} SasI0y
Jo 211y — oouadg 19704

2
qrusyoe[q — sdqmg ssoy @
©
SOSIOL] o
60°SELlEF
0L01L - QDURINSU] PUB[MOT M
6E VYT F - 9dURINSU] YoLImyz

-oueInsuy



oISy T F -

—_—

§96¢eL
00°65T
00°0¢

00°0s¢

00°0¢

6CcL] 3

8y F

00°0¢T

A% {0} B

Lo Lmueq ye oppyeyy/uonoaon
20EY Yon(g
o8peq deo juewraoerdar jo 150D

00[Ja1E M
T0J S98I0Y JO oI UO punyay

(uoneIe[Oop) UM JO pUnfaY
UDLILY] 38 U01103][0D) yoIny)

‘[RIOUAD)

5.JAQ Jo 9[es

(TI°1Z13 "919 201n{ jo o[Eg
+ 0T'L8T13F- sSunfe) 100p) Juoe], J09) s par

STIOUBT[ISTIA]

HINODNI TVIANTD

Page 11



81°0€6°6C F

8TIVL'IEF

87°0€6°6T F

08°CI8°1 189 & 10J $SOT :889]
8TIVLIEF
8%°0€6°6C 99°L95°6 O/V 8. I2INSERIT, S PUBI0Og JO Yueyg
T879¢°0T ¥ AUB SMOPIA USIIoog
:smy) dn opepy

GI0T 1290100 [ € I8 Se doue[eyg

8TIPL1E I8Py 11 9/V 8 IoIMseal], pue[ioog jo yueg
L3'L6TOT F Jued SMOPIM [SIN0OS
:smp) dn opejy

#10T 1990100 I € 1& St doueeg

Page 12



	Agenda
	4 Discharge and Grant of New Standard Security at 15 Abbey Place, Jedburgh
	5 Application for Financial Assistance.

